~ Roanoke Valley-Alleghany
rvarc.org 313 Luck Ave., SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P: 540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

October 18, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Committee Members, RVARC

FROM: Jeremy Holmes, Executive Director

SUBJ: Executive Committee Meeting Scheduled for October 27, 2022 at 11:30 a.m.

I would like to call a meeting of the Regional Commission’s Executive Committee on Thursday, October
27,2022 at 11:30 a.m. The meeting will be in person and held at the RVARC office, in the RVARC
board room. Lunch will be served. The following items will be discussed by the Executive Committee:

AGENDA

1. Consent Agenda:
a. Minutes of the August 25, 2022 meeting, pp. 2 — 26

N

FY2022 Audit, pp. 27 — 70

w

Regional Legislative Priority List/Legislative Committee

4. Franklin County Joining RVTPO

Please let Virginia Mullen (vmullen@rvarc.org) know if you will be able to attend. | hope you can attend
the meeting.

Member Governments: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke,
Cities of Covington, Roanoke and Salem, Towns of Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton
1


mailto:rvarc@rvarc.org
mailto:vmullen@rvarc.org

rvarc.o

The Aug
was held
Commiss

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany

rg 313 Luck Ave., SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P:540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

MINUTES

ust Executive Committee Meeting of the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission
on Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 11:32 a.m. at the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional
ion office located at 313 Luck Ave., SW, Roanoke, VA.

ALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME

Chairman Phil North called the meeting to order at 11:32 a.m.

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission Executive Committee Members: Present:

Bi

o)

Phil North, Roanoke County; Dean Martin, Roanoke County; Mayor Grose, Town of Vinton:

ly Martin, Botetourt County; Steve Clinton, Botetourt County.

THERS/GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission Staff: Jeremy Holmes and Sherry Dean

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Mr. Billy Martin motioned, Mr. Dean Martin made a second and the consent agenda was

approved by voice vote.

3. w

ORK PROGRAM UPDATES

.| Project Agreement Process:

Mr. Holmes updated the committee on the changes to the work program process
initiated from working with the Work Program Committee which will provide more
flexibility for taking on projects throughout each year since not all projects, in the work
program, will be set in the beginning of each year any longer. The new process
includes project agreement and management functions which will define and set scopes
or changes to projects so everyone involved will know the expected outcomes and also
provide accountability for actions taken during the course of a project. A project

Member Governments: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke,
Cities of Covington, Roanoke and Salem, Towns of Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton

2




4. LETTI

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany

| REGIONAL

.0rg 313 Luck Ave., SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P: 540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

agreement will be completed for all of the larger projects and will include the outcomes
and milestones expected on the project and will be signed by those involved. The
project agreement form will be used to track project progress and document work
completed and changes to a project. Mr. Holmes provided an example of the new
project agreement form that will be used to track projects. Forms can be completed by
locality staff or board members. The project agreements can be used in subsequent

work programs to see how time was spent in the previous year and what was worked
on.

New White Paper Technical Reports:

From working with local administrators and planning directors on information desired
during the process of updating the work program, the Commission will be undertaking
producing technical studies on topics of regional significance and these reports are
being referred to as White Papers. A model of this is similar to what the Northern
Virginia Regional Commission is doing currently. An example of what a White Paper
could be is an analysis report on census data and how it has changed in the region. A
White Paper would not provide recommendations on what to do with the data but would
be a comprehensive analysis of some issue related to the data. These studies could be
things staff think are of interest to the region or the localities can request. The White
Papers may be included in the Commission’s newsletter. This could raise the
Commission’s awareness as a data center for the region.

ERS OF SUPPORT

A.

Executive Director Letters of Support:

Mr. North noted most letters of support are for reasonable items and do not pose any
issue with the Commission’s Executive Director signing off on them. Mr. Holmes
reported some boards require letters of support to be approved by the full board such
as the Richmond TPO and signed by the board chair. Mr. Holmes asked the Executive
Committee if they would want more involvement in what letters of support he might sign
off on. He has received requests for a letter of support on VATTY applications,
transportation project letters, occasionally a nonprofit that is going after a grant and one
request from a private entity that was applying for a grant. The committee considered
and determined, if Mr. Holmes was signing support letters on routine items it was fine
for him to keep signing those but if there was a contentious social issue he should bring
that type of support letter to the board for approval first.

Member Governments: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke,
Cities of Covington, Roancke and Salem, Towns of Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton

3




Roanoke Valley-Alleghany

REGIONAL

313 Luck Ave., SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P: 540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

5. TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY MODELS

Mr. Holmes walked through a presentation from the Commonwealth Transportation Board
on transportation authority models in Virginia. In many cases transportation funding
requires large local matches which our area currently does not have. Other areas of the
state have addressed this issue with transportation authorities that are taxing districts and
the money that is raised is used to fund Smart Scale projects. A few funding cycles ago the
Hampton Roads area was able to receive half of the state funding available for their
Hampton Roads bridge project because they had their transportation authority funds to
match the project.

Three transportation authority models were reviewed which were the Northern Virginia,
Hampton Roads and Central Virginia transportation authorities. They mostly have in
common they are created in the footprint of the local planning district or MPO, they generate
revenue primarily from sales and gas taxes within their district or tolling funds, and their
membership looks very much like their MPO membership but their CTB member is a
member of their transportation authority and they either are separate organizations with
separate executive directors or they have a separate board but their MPO staff is also the
staff of the transportation authority. How they operate is defined in the code that allows for
these authorities in the state.

Transportation authority boards determine the projects and the funding raised through taxes
orltolls are used to match those grant funded projects. Most authorities said the sales tax is
driving their revenue collections, as fuel tax revenue has been decreasing most likely due to
more fuel-efficient vehicles. The level at which a transportation authority operates is
defined by the enabling legislation that created them. Mr. North would like Mr. Holmes to
research the Central Virginia authority so we can understand the political demographics of
who sponsored the legislation in the house and who in the house and who in the senate
voted for or against it. This is most likely something that could be thought about in the long
term since there is already a gas tax on the interstate 81 corridor and there are already local
sales taxes and we are in a period of inflation already. Also, if Smart Scale revenues go up
then there may not be a need for a taxing transportation authority. In November there will
be|a breakout session of the Virginia Counties on transportation in the commonwealth and
Mr. Holmes should probably attend (Nov. 13-15). Mr. Holmes noted there is a fair amount
of groundwork that took place to start a transportation authority and most of it started on the
local level and it took time to work up to the level of setting up an organization. Mr. North
noted this would be a broad area of discussion that would include not only southwest
Virginia but also Lynchburg. Mayor Grose noted this was a great educational review of how
trapsportation authorities work. Mr. Holmes noted he wanted to share this with the
Executive Committee first and find out if this information needs to be worked on any further
and the consensus was the presentation should be sent to the Executive Committee so they
could think about it further.

Member Governments: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke,
Cities of Covington, Roanoke and Salem, Towns of Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton

4




REGIONAL

313 Luck Ave., SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P: 540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

6. FEDERAL CHIPS ACT

rvarc.org

Mr. Holmes reported the Federal Chips act is a new program to create technology hubs in
areas that are not currently huge technology centers and each EDA region is supposed to
have three hubs. Mr. Holmes would like to send a joint letter, with the Regional Partnership
and the Workforce Board, to our EDA office and state to say we think our area would be a
good candidate for a technology hub and would like to be considered. There is funding
available but not any specific grants open just yet.

MEETING ADJORNED

The meeting was adjourned at 1:47 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jeremy Holmes, Secretary,

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission

Member Governments: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke,
Cities of Covington, Roanoke and Salem, Towns of Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton

5




Roanoke Valley-Alleghany

REGIONAL

commission

RVARC.ORG 313 Luck Avenue, SW | Roanoke, Virginia 24016 | P: 540.343.4417 | F: 540.343.4416 | rvarc@rvarc.org

Project Agreement

Project Name:
Participating locality(ies):
Projected hours:
Projected funding sources:
RVARC Staff Lead:

Locality staff lead(s):

Project Description: Provide a description of the project to be completed, the general roles and responsibilities
of the partners, funding sources, and the general problem trying to be solved/opportunity being pursued. Also
note if the project is the first of several in a series or is expected to support future projects (example, a Phase 1
project with an expectation of a Phase 2 being tackled in a future fiscal year)

Project Timeline*: Provide a general timeline narrative, especially if the timeline is contingent on or leading
towards meeting another deadline — a grant application, for example.

Date © Activity
XX/ XX/ XXX
XX/XX/XXKX

* A more detailed project timeline may be attached as part of this agreement.

Project Deliverables: Provide specific deliverables and/or outcomes of this project. If the project is to result in
a document, website, event, etc., make this clear. If the project is to make recommendations on specific topics or
to specific qudiences, make it clear. If project result is to be delivered to audiences other than the public and the
locality partners involved (e.g., a contractor, state agency, granting organization, etc.) make it clear. If project is
to result in a presentation to the Commission or locality board, note it here as well.

RVARC Project Lead Locality Project Lead

RVARC Executive Director Locality Project Lead

MEMBER GOVERNMENTS: Counties of Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, Franklin and Roanoke
Cities of Covington, Roanoke and Salem, Townsef Clifton Forge, Rocky Mount and Vinton




COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD




COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITIES

Presented to the Commonwealth Transportation Board

Office of the Attorney General

- Julie M. Whitlock, Section Chief/SAAG
S. Michael Westermann, SAAG
L. Daniel Bidwell, AAG

March 17, 2021

o CUaeR




EVOLUTION OF AUTHORITIES

»

Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (1966)

Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (2002)

Williamsburg Area Transit Authority (2006)

Charlottesville-Albemarle Regional Transit Authority (2009)

Rich

Ham

mond Metropolitan Transportation Authority (2009)

pton Road Transportation Accountability Commission (2014)

Central Virginia Transportation Authority (2020)

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD




SCOPE OF TODAY’S PRESENTATION

* Nort
Ve

* Ham
(2014
Va

+ Cent
Va

COMMONWEALTH TRA

hern Virginia Transportation Authority (2002)
. Code § 33.2-2500, et seq.

pton Roads Transportation Accountability Commission
)

. Code § 33.2-2600, et seq.

ral Virginia Transportation Authority (2020)
. Code § 33.2-3700, et seq.

NSPORTATION BOARD

10




COMMON ATTRIBUTES

-Regiopal focus
-Regiopal revenue
-Some|tolling authority and the ability to issue debt

-Membership includes elected representatives from several

localities, as well as Commissioner of Highways and Director
of DRPT

-Authorized to employ chief executive officer and staff
* VDOT and DRPT to make staff available upon request

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

1"




NVTA - COMPOSITION

-Counties of Arlington, Fairfax, Loudoun, and Prince William; Cities of
Alekandria, Fairfax, Falls Church. Manassas, and Manassas Park

hief elected officer from each of the nine counties/cities (or designee)
0 members of House of Delegates (appointed by Speaker)
ne member of the Senate (appointed by Committee on Rules)

ne non-legislative citizen member who has “significant experience in
ransportation planning, finance, engineering, construction, or
management” (appointed by Governor)

one CTB member (appointed by Governor)

* three nonvoting ex officio members:

* Commissioner of Highways (or designee)

* Director of DRPT (or designee)

- Chief elected officer of one town (currently the Mayor of Leesburg)

*
o)

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

12




NVTA - REVENUE SOURCES
I Norfthern Virginia Transportation Authority Fund -
Dedicated regional sales tax revenues and:

*  $20 million per year from Northern Virginia Transportation District Fund (Va.
Code § 33.2-2400(E))

.......

o to fund regional transportation projects selected by NVTA

rojects ranked and selected based primarily on congestion relief (similar process to
mart Scale)

o distributed pro rata to localities

* Additional highway construction, capital improvements that reduce congestion,
projects approved by the most recent LRTP, or for public transportation purposes

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD




NVTA - KEY FUNCTIONS AND POWERS

* Evaluate all significant transportation projects in Planning District 8 (Va. Code
§ 33.2-2500 (2))
* Prepare regional transportation plan (Va. Code § 33.2-2500 (1))
* Long-range transportation planning (Va. Code § 33.2-2508)
* Develop regional priorities and allocate funds to priority regional transportation projects
(Va. Code § 33.2-2512)
* Recommend regional transportation priorities to federal, state, and regional agencies (Va.
Code § 33.2-2512)
* Provide general oversight of regional programs and provide long-range regional planning
(Va. Code § 33.2-2512)
* Issue bonds (Va. Code § 33.2-2511)

* Limited authority to impose and collect tolls for new
construction/reconstruction with solely NVTA revenues or NVTA-controlled
revenues (Va. Code § 33.2-2512)

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

14



NVTA - KEY INTERACTIONS WITH CTB

* Overlapping membership between CTB/NVTA

* Must ¢onsult with CTB and VDOT to avoid duplication of efforts or to combine efforts
(Va. Code § § 33.2-2510(C)(3), 33.2-1928(A))

* Annual joint public meeting (Va. Code § 33.2-214.3)
Ingludes NVTA, CTB, NVTC, and VRE

* Seek CTB-controlled state or federal funding for priority regional transportation
projects (Va. Code § 33.2-2512)

. E(_SI_G )O tside the Beltway Concession Payment Account Projects (under 2018 MOA with
B

VDOT and DRPT

* VDOT can provide planning, engineering, ROW acquisition, and construction services (Va.
Code § 33.2-2510(D))

Ma co)r‘nlia)ine efforts with VDOT and CTB to complete specific projects (Va. Code § 33.2-
2510(C)(3

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD




HRTAC - COMPOSITION

-Counties of Isle of Wight, James City, Southampton, and York; Cities of
Chesapeake, Franklin, Hampton, Newport News, Norfolk, Poquoson,
Portsmouth, Suffolk, Virginia Beach, and Williamsburg

nembers:

hief elected officer from each of the 10 cities

lected official from governing board of each of the 4 counties (appointed by
esolution)

hree members of the House of Delegates (appointed by the Speaker)
wo members of the Senate (appointed by the Committee on Rules)
ne CTB member (appointed by Governor)

hree ex officio nonvoting members:

* Commissioner of Highways (or designee)

* Director of DRPT (or designee)

* Executive Director of Virginia Port Authority (or designee)

Py
L

L ]
(e o I - N O -

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

16




HRTAC - REVENUE SOURCES

sy
i. namp

region

* used

33

3.4

T

fon Roads Transportation Fund (HRTF) (Va. Code § 33.2-2600) - Dedicated

el e oo e £ T A TR
al sales and fuels tax revenues

to support new construction projects on new or existing highways, bridges, and tunnels

020, HRATC also m:

ampton Roads Regional Transit Fund (Va. Code

foon LA
H

2-2600.1)

* dedicated transient occupancy tax revenues for development, maintenance, improvement, and

operation of network of transit routes and related infrastructure (Va. Code §58.1-1743)

i ruture

* Legisl
segme
* Maste

In all cases, r

COMMONWEALTH TRAN

Tolling of Hampton Road Express Lanes Network

ation in 2020 (Va. Code § 33.2-2612) expands HRTAC’s limited tolling authority to include
nt of 1-64

r Tolling Agreement among HRTAC, VDOT, and CTB in August of 2020

evenues to be used solely for benefit of localities embraced by HRTAC (Va. Code § 33.2-2611)

NSPORTATION BOARD

17



HRTAC - KEY FUNCTIONS AND POWERS

* Approve projects using Hampton Roads Transportation Fund (Va.
Code § 33.2-2600)

* Approve disbursements of the Hampton Roads Regional Transit Fund (Va.
Code § 33.2-2600.1(C))

* Issue bonds (Va. Code § 33.2-2606)
* Tolling

* |Tolling authority (impose and collect tolls for certain new or improved highway,
bridge, or tunnel under Va. Code § 33.2-2607)

HRTAC may impose and collect tolls on HOT Lanes on [-64 after entering into
agreement with CTB and VDOT (Va. Code § 33.2-2612)

* Primary responsibility for HRELN tolling policies, operations, and maintenance
under Master Tolling Agreement

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

18



HRTAC - KEY INTERACTIONS WITH CTB

+ Overls
+ HTRAC
= HR
HR

* |nitial
* En
W

=11

ey
* Stg
= Cu

Prq

apping membership
\C must consult with CTB on projects (33.2 2-2608(A)(8))

TAC projects
and Future Tolling Policy for HRELN
sures safe and efficient operations of the network

HRTAC/VDOT project agreements authorized by CTB

ndard Project Agreement for projects administered by VDOT

stom Project Agreement for Funding and Administration for HRBT Expansion
ject

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

TAC may seek CTB-controlled sources of funding in addition to HRTF to support



CVTA - COMPOSITION

« Counties of Henrico, Chesterfield, Goochland, Hanover, New Kent,

Pow

« 16 n
* ¢h
* c¢h
* on
* on
* on

hatan, and Charles City; City of Richmond; Town of Ashland

embers:

ief elected officer of Richmond and Ashland (or designee)
ef elected officer of each of 7 counties (or designee)

e member of House of Delegates (appointed by Speaker)

e member of Senate (appointed by Committee on Rules)
e CTB member (appointed by Governor)

+ four ex officio nonvoting members:

3
.
.

COMMONWEALTH TRAN

Commissioner of Highways (or designee)

Director of DRPT (or designee)

Chief Executive Officer of Greater Richmond Transit Company

Chief Executive Officer of the Richmond Metropolitan Transportation Authority

NSPORTATION BOARD

20




CVTA - REVENUE SOURCES

Cenfral Virginia Transportation Fund (CVTF) - Dedicated regional sales
and fuels tax revenues

* 35% retained by CVTA and used for regional projects

* 15% distributed to GRTC

* 50% returned to localities to be used to improve local mobility, which

may include construction, maintenance, or expansion of roads,
sidewalks, trails, mobility services, or transit located in the locality

In all cases, revenues to be used solely for benefit of localities embraced by CVTA (Va. Code § 33.2-3701)

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

21



CVTA - KEY FUNCTIONS AND POWERS

* Develop prioritization process for, and approve, projects using the 35% of the CVTF
retained for regional projects (Va. Code § 33.2-3701(F) and (H))

* Localities and GRTC must demonstrate to CVTA annually the proper use of the
allocated funds (Va. Code § 33.2-3701(E) and (G))

* Issue bonds (Va. Code § 33.2-3707)

* Limited tolling authority (impose and collect tolls for certain new or improved
highway, bridge, or tunnel under Va. Code § 33.2-3709)

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

22



CVTA - KEY INTERACTIONS WITH CTB

Overlapping membership

* Must

consult with CTB for projects that encompass a state highway (Va.

Code|S 33.2-3708(8))

- 2020

Programmatic MOA between CVTA and VDOT

* Establishes basic roles and responsibilities between CVTA and VDOT

* Establishes Standard Project Agreement as form agreement under
which VDOT may administer CVTA projects

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

23




HOW ARE NVTA, HRTAC, AND CVTA
SIMILAR?

* Serve similar purpose generally
* Epch manages a fund with dedicated regional tax revenues

* Efach approves uses of the corresponding fund for regional
transportation projects

* Each has similar powers that include limited tolling authority
and the ability to issue debt

* Have similar membership structures, overlapping with CTB

oy

S —— —_—

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

24




HOW ARE NVTA, HRTAC, AND CVTA UNIQUE?

* 17 members

. Long-rangf transportation
planning functio

CTB, NVTC, VR

+ Annual joint pub}i;c meeting with

70/30 split|of revenues
(regional/local)

* Selects projects funded through
I-66 OTB Concession Payment

Account

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

23 members .

.

Focus on “new construction”

No mandatory redistribution of
funds to localities .

Oversees two funds (HRTF and
HR Regional Transit Fund)

Has targeted statutory tolling
authority for HRELN

Will receive toll revenues
generated from HRELN in
future; responsible for tolling
O&M

25

16 members

No mandate to prioritize
congestion relief

35/15/50 split of revenues
(regional/transit/local)

Actions require affirmative vote
representing at least 4/5 of the
population embraced by CVTA



COMMONWEALTH TRA!

NSPORTATION BOARD

Questions?

26



ROBINSON, FARMER, COX ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

CPAs | CONSULTANTS

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Members of the Board
Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Roanoke
Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission for the year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require
that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards, Government Auditing Standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated June 15, 2022.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our
audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission are described in Note 1 to
the financial statements. As described in Note 15 to the financial statements, the Roanoke Valley -
Alleghany Regional Commission changed accounting policies by adopting Statement of Governmental
Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 87, Leases. Beginning net position was not impacted by the
implementation of this standard. We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly
from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional
Commission’s financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on management’s expectations regarding the
useful service lives of assets placed in service. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
calculate depreciation expense in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our

audit.

- Communication with Those Charged with Governance -



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or
in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose
during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated August 18, 2022.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the entity’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis which is required
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the
RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. Our responsibility with respect to the
budgetary comparison information, which also supplements the basic financial statements, is to evaluate
the presentation of the schedules in relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on
whether it is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

We were not engaged to report on Exhibits 8 through 10, which accompany the financial statements but are

not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

- Communication with Those Charged with Governance -



Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of members of the Board and management of the Roanoke
Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

TR T Y SN

Blacksburg, Virginia
August 18, 2022

- Communication with TRose Charged with Governance -



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

30



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION

Exhibit Page
Independent AUditOors’ REPOIT .....iiiiireiiiiiitieiiieeiiieeeeaieeeeeanneeeeannaeeessnneeeennns 1-3
Management’s Discussion and ANAlYSiS .....ueeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieetteeeeeririinneeeeeeeeesesnnnnnes 4-9

Basic Financial Statements:
Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net PoSition .....uviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt eeeeeiireeeeeeeaaeannnnnes 1 10
Statement Of ACHIVILIES .uviinii i it et e s 2 11
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet - Governmental FuNd ........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i eeieeeeenas 3 12
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Fund to the Statement
L0 L= o 01 1 o P 4 13
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental FUNd......ouiiiiiiiiiii i i ii et e reeneeeeeaaeeeannns 5 14
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities .............. 6 15
Notes to the Financial Statements......ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 16-28
Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
General Fund-Budget and Actual........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee i eeeeeeeinneeeaees 7 29
Other Supplementary Information:
Schedule of INdireCt EXPENSES . .uuuiiiiiieiiiiiiteiieeeeiieeeeeeeeeeanneeeeenneeeeannnens 8 30
Cost Allocation DY ProjeCt. . cciie i iitiiiiiiii e eeeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeanannnnnneeeens 9 31
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - ARC......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeanns 10 32
COMPLIANCE SECTION
Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ............ccoevieeiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiniiinnnnnns 33-34

31



FINANCIAL SECTION

32



RoBINsON, FARMER, Cox AssociaTes, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

CPAs | CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of the Board
Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Roanoke, Virginia

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the government activities and each major fund
of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Commission’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the government activities and each major fund of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany
Regional Commission, as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards,
and Commissions, issued by the Auditor of Public Accounts of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Roanoke Valley -
Alleghany Regional Commission, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 15 to the financial statements, in 2022 the Commission adopted new accounting
guidance, GASBS No. 87, Leases. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany

]



Regional Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial
statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly
thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, Governmental Auditing Standards, and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards, and
Commissions will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Governmental Auditing
Standards, and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards, and Commissions, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not

S



express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The budgetary
comparison information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information
comprises the other supplementary schedules, but does not include the basic financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information,
and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information
exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 18, 2022,
on our consideration of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional
Commission’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

(?po’ltmw- : %w»u, (e frsociake.

Blacksburg, Virginia
August 18, 2022



Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission

This section of the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission's annual
financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the Commission’s
financial performance during the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2022. Please
read it in conjunction with the Commission’s financial statements, which follow
this section.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This report consists of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A),
government-wide statements, fund financial statements, notes to the financial
statements and supplementary information. The first two financial statements
are condensed and present a government-wide view of the Commission's
finances. These government-wide statements are designed to be more
corporate-like in that all activities are consolidated into a total for the
Commission.

The statement of net position focuses on resources available for future
operations. In simple terms, this statement presents a snapshot view of the
assets the Commission has, the liabilities it owes and the net difference. The
net difference is further separated into amounts restricted for specific
purposes and unrestricted amounts. Governmental activities are reported on
the accrual basis of accounting. Over time, increases and decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Commission is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities focuses on gross and net costs of the Commission’s
programs and the extent to which such programs rely upon general revenues.
This statement summarizes and simplifies the user's analysis to determine the
extent to which programs are self-supporting and/or subsidized by general
revenues.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Commission's
net position changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenditures
are recorded in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future periods.

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Commission uses a governmental fund to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. Unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental

X



fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of
the fiscal year. Fund financial statements are presented as exhibits 3 and 5 in
the accompanying financial statements. Fund financial statements are
reconciled to the government-wide (Governmental Activities) financial
statements in exhibits 4 and 6 as presented in the accompanying financial
statements.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosure required by
governmental accounting standards and provide information to assist the
reader in understanding the Commission’s financial condition.

The MD&A is intended to explain the significant changes in financial position
and the differences in operation between the current year and prior year.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements consist of the statement of net
position and the statement of activities. The statement of net position presents
the Commission’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two
reported as net position. The statement of activities shows in broad terms how
net position changed during the fiscal year.

Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the Commission’s financial position is improving or
deteriorating. Net position is reported in three categories; net position
invested in capital assets, net position that is restricted in use and net position
that is unrestricted.

In the statement of activities, revenues supporting activities and programs, of
the Commission, are classified under three broad categories: operating grants
and contributions, capital grants, and contributions and charges for services.
Grant revenue received that is passed through to another entity is classified as
operating even if the funds are ultimately used for capital purposes.

This space left blank intentionally



Financial Analysis

Summary Statement of Net Position

2022 2021

Assets:

Current and Other Assets ) 1,591,827 § 1,183,146

Capital Assets 225,682 220,592
Total Assets S 1,817,509 § 1,403,738
Liabilities:

Current Liabilities ) 457,570 S 175,157

Noncurrent Liabilities 9,492 7,748
Total Liabilities S 467,062 S 182,905
Net Position:
Investment in Capital Assets S 225,682 S 220,592
Unrestricted 1,124,765 1,000,241
Total Net Position S 1,350,447 S 1,220,833

The Summary Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities shows an
increase of $129,614.

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Net Position

2022 2021
Revenues:

Program revenues S 1,440,258 S 1,385,029

General revenues 16,804 1,679
Total revenues S 1,457,062 S 1,386,708
Expenses:

Community development S 1,327,448 § 1,371,285
Total expenses S 1,327,448 S 1,371,285
Change in Net Position ) 129,614 §$ 15,423
Net Position, Beginning of Year 1,220,833 1,205,410
Net Position, End of Year ) 1,350,447 S 1,220,833

Changes in net position for the current year are a result of reasonable and
expected fluctuations in grant activity for the year.



Revenues and Carryover Balances

In October 2021, the City of Roanoke allocated $390,000 of American Rescue
Plan funding to Roanoke Valley Collective Response via the Roanoke Valley-
Alleghany Regional Commission. The funds will be used to promote mental
health and substance addiction treatment through November 2024.

July 1, 2021 the Commission was awarded $2,000,000 by Virginia Housing to
partner with developers, in the region, to build a minimum of 20 housing units
targeted for low to moderate income individuals at 80% of the area medium
income or below. The funding will be used through June 2024.

The Commission was awarded regional transportation planning funding from
Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), for Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPQO) activities in the amount $416,077, VDOT Rural
Transportation funding of $58,000 and Virginia Department of Rail and
Transportation funds of $135,734. The Commission matches each funding
stream, as required, with local funds. MPO funds not used in a fiscal year carry
forward to the fiscal year following the next current fiscal year. This allows for
adjustments to plans as the need arises.

The Commission completed the first year of the three-year U.S. Economic
Development Administration (EDA) planning and technical assistance grant
funds in FY2022. Each year, of the funding, provides $70,000 of funds from
EDA and the Commission matches the funds at $70,000 as well, for a total of
$140,000 funding per year.

The Commission continues to receive the Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) grant award of $58,000 annually,
for the Chesapeake Bay Watershed Locality Implementation Program, to
facilitate state-local cooperation of environmental management in the Bay
watershed. The local governments included in this project are the Counties of
Alleghany, Botetourt, Craig, and Roanoke, the City of Covington and the Towns
of Clifton Forge, Fincastle, Buchanan, Troutville, and Iron Gate. The
Commission provides a $14,500 funding match on the project.

The Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (VDRPT) provides
funding support for the RIDE Solutions’ Transportation Demand Management
program. Funding in FY2022 for this program was $129,641, with the
Commission providing a $32,411 grant match.

The Commission continued to provide administrative and accounting services to
the Western Virginia Regional Industrial Facility Authority for which the
Commission was paid $25,000.

The Commission received $89,971 from the Virginia Department of Housing and
Community Development, which was allocated by the Virginia General
Assembly to Planning District Commissions.

e



The per capita dues paid to the Commission by its member governments
remained at $1.00 for FY22. Dues paid by the localities at $1.00 per capita
were as follows: Alleghany County $11,458, Botetourt County $33,494, Clifton
Forge $3,494, Covington $5,694, Craig County $5,108, Franklin County $51,058,
Town of Rocky Mount $4,724, City of Roanoke $99,348, County of Roanoke
$85,701, City of Salem $25,363 and Town of Vinton $8,104 for total dues in the
amount of $333,546.

The Regional Commission received, from localities in the urbanized area that
are covered by the Roanoke Valley Transportation Planning Organization, .15
cents per capita to assist with 10 percent of the required match for federal
transportation planning funds. Per capita funds received were as follows:
Bedford County $263, Botetourt County $2,688, Montgomery County $210,
Roanoke County $11,424, City of Roanoke $14,902, City of Salem $3,804, and
the Town of Vinton $1,216 for total dues in the amount of $34,507.

Expenditures

With significant staff turnover in FY2022 and not reaching full staff capacity
until April 2022, the salaries and fringes costs came in under budget by
$103,190.

Travel expense was under budget by $18,489, as well due to being understaffed
for most of FY2022.

Consultant costs came in under budget by $78,884 due largely to the
Commission receiving an in-kind grant of $99,939 from the Virginia Office of
Intermodal Planning and Investment (OIPI) to assist with the completion of the
transportation long range plan update. This funding runs from July 1, 2021
through September 2022 and the OIPI office provides all of the cash outlays to
pay this portion of the consultant costs.

The Commissions budget includes funds set aside for certain grant
carryforwards and operating contingencies that may be used in a future year, if
not used in the current funding year or limited by the granting authorities.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital assets include the Commission’s building, computer equipment and
furniture. There were no significant changes to capital assets during the fiscal

year aside from depreciation charges.

In the current and prior fiscal year, the Commission was debt free and there
are no current plans to pursue additional debt.



Economic Factors and Future Outlook

The Commission continues to partner with many regional agencies to provide
services across a broad range of issues. On July 29, 2022 the Commission was
awarded $1.4 million grant to provide training to first responders and provide a
peer network for drug overdose calls. This new grant runs from September 30,
2022 through September 29, 2026.

Contacting the Commission’s Financial Management Staff

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the
Commission’s finances and show the Commission’s accountability for the funds
it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional
information, contact the Commission’s Director of Finance at 313 Luck Avenue
SW in Roanoke, Virginia 24016-5013, telephone 540-343-4417, or at
sdean@rvarc.org.



Basic Financial Statements

42



Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Exhibit 1

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid items
Capital assets:
Land
Construction in progress
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation/amortization
Total capital assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Unearned revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

Governmental
Activities

1,304,282
39
258,840
28,666

113,240
5,964
106,478

225,682

1,817,509

57,419
35,753
340,734

23,664
9,492

467,062

225,682
1,124,765

1,350,447

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



"JuaWaje)s sty Jo ed jesSajul ue ale syUaWIR]S JelduRUL 3Y) 03 sajou SutAuedwodde ay|

Ly 0GE°) Suipua - uonyisod 19N
€€807°1L Sutuutaq - uorsod 19N
719°6Z1 uopisod 3au ut aduey)
0891 SONUSA3 |eJI2Uds 1830
0€EYL SNosueSdsiwW
ViV Ay1adoud pue Asuow Jo asn WO} SONUSASI Pa3dLIISaIUN
:S9NUSAS JeJISUSD
018°TL) 708°G6E°L S 9Sv'yy S 8phiLzE’lL S
018°Tt1 708°G6E° L S 9Ghhp S 8hpLTE) S
SaNIARDY suonNgLIIuC) S3JIAISS sasuadx3
123USWIUIDA0D pue sjueln Jo} sagieyd
JusWuUIdA0D Alewlid Sunjesado

uolI3IsOd 39N Ul sasuey)
pue anuaAay (ssuadx3) 19N

S9NUSASY weugoud

JuswuIaA08 Asewnd ejo)
jusawdo)anag Alunwiwo)
:S3131ALIDR |RIUSWIUISA0D
1JUSWUISA0D AlewlLid
swielsold/suondoung

7 1qyx3

7707 ‘0€ dunf papu3 Jeaj ay) Jog
SSJIALYIY jJO JusWwaje]s
uolssIWwo?) jeuolday Aueysally - A3)jeA aoueoy

44.



Exhibit 3
Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund
At June 30, 2022

ASSETS General Fund

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 1,304,282
Accounts receivable 39
Grants receivable 258,840
Prepaid items 28,666
Total assets S 1,591,827
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable S 57,419
Accrued payroll 35,753
Unearned revenue 340,734

Total liabilities S 433,906

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items S 28,666
Unassigned 1,129,255
Total fund balances S 1,157,921
Total liabilities and fund balances S 1,591,827

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

45.



Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Fund
To the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Exhibit 4

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Total fund balances per Exhibit 3 - Balance Sheet

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds.
Compensated absences

Lease liability

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

$

1,157,921

225,682

(28,718)
(4,438)

1,350,447



Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit 5

Revenues:

Grants and appropriations:
Federal grants
State grants and appropriations
Local grants and appropriations

Contract services

Miscellaneous

Interest income

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:

Community Development

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

42

General Fund

710,135
304,204
381,463
44,456
14,330
2,474

1,457,062

1,330,375

1,330,375

126,687

1,031,234

1,157,921




Exhibit 6
Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fund
To the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances - governmental fund S 126,687
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of

activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation/amortization expense.

Capital outlays S 11,150
Depreciation expense (10,500)
Amortization expense (2,112) (1,462)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

(Increase) decrease in compensated absences 2,275
(Increase) decrease in net lease liability 2,114 4,389
Change in net position of governmental activities S 129,614

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-45.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The financial statements of the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission (the Commission)
conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to governmental units
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The following is a summary of
the more significant policies:

A.

Financial Reporting Entity

The Commission is a multi-jurisdictional entity created for the purpose of promoting the orderly
and efficient development of the physical, social, and economic elements in its district. The
Commission draws its corporate powers from Virginia Code section 15.1-1404 which defines it as a
body corporate and politic. The Commission consists of 38 members who are appointed by and
serve at the pleasure of the eleven member governments.

Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Commission (primary
government).

The Statement of Net Position is designed to display financial position of the primary government
(governmental activities). Governments will report all capital assets in the government-wide
Statement of Net Position and will report depreciation expense, the cost of “using up” capital
assets, in the Statement of Activities. The net position of a government will be broken down into
three categories - 1) net investment in capital assets; 2) restricted; and 3) unrestricted.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports expenses and revenues in a format that
focuses on the cost of each of the government’s functions. The expense of individual functions is
compared to the revenues generated directly by the functions (for instance, through user charges
or intergovernmental grants).

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by
a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

-48-



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

C.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the Commission considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Intergovernmental revenues, consisting primarily of federal, state and other grants for the purpose
of funding specific expenditures, are recognized when earned or at the time of the specific
expenditure. Revenues from general-purpose grants are recognized in the period to which the
grant applies. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the
government receives cash.

The Commission reports the following major governmental fund:

The General Fund is the Commission’s operating fund. It accounts for and reports all financial
resources of the Commission.

Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Commission’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the
date of acquisition.

2. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Accounts receivable are stated at book value utilizing the direct write-off method for

uncollectible accounts. Uncollected balances have not been significant and no allowance for
uncollectible accounts has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

-$9.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance
(continued)

3. Capital assets

As the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission constructs or acquires capital assets
each period, including infrastructure assets (if applicable), they are capitalized and reported at
historical cost (except for intangible right-to-use lease assets, the measurement of which is
discussed in note 1.D.10. that follows). The reported value excludes normal maintenance and
repairs, which are amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the asset’s
capacity or efficiency or increase its estimated useful life. Donated capital assets are recorded
at acquisition value at the date of donation. Acquisition value is the price that would be paid to
acquire an asset with equivalent service potential on the date of the donation. Intangible assets
follow the same capitalization policies as tangible capital assets and are reported with tangible
assets in the appropriate capital asset class.

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other tangible and intangible
property, plant, equipment, the right to use leased equipment, and infrastructure of the
primary government are depreciated/amortized using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Office Equipment 2-5
Buildings and improvements 30
Right to Use Leased Equipment 5

4. Compensated Absences

The Commission has accrued the liability arising from outstanding compensated absences.
Commission employees earn sick leave at the rate of 9 days per year, 15 days per year after 5
years of service. A maximum of 60 days of sick leave may be accumulated. No benefits or pay
is received for unused sick leave upon termination. Commission employees earn 7 days of
personal leave. No benefits or pay is received for unused personal leave upon termination.

Commission employees earn annual leave based on the number of years of services as follows:

Years of Service Days per Year

1-4 years 12
5-9 years 15
10-14 years 18
15-20 years 21
21+ years 24

Accumulated annual leave up to a maximum of 30 days is paid upon termination. The
Commission has outstanding accrued annual leave pay totaling $28,718 at the end of the fiscal
year.

-$8-



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance (continued)

5.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Fund Equity

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed
on the purposes for which resources can be used:

¢ Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in spendable form (such as inventory
and prepaids) or are required to be maintained intact (corpus of a permanent fund);

e Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
(such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional
provisions, or by enabling legislation;

o Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government
itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed,
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same
highest level action to remove or change the constraint;

e Assigned fund balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose;
intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the
governing body delegates the authority;

¢ Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts
are only reported in the general fund.

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in more than one
classification, it is the Commission’s policy to use the most restrictive funds first in the
following order: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned as they are needed.

The Commission establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of
a resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund
balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or
commitment of the fund (such as for special incentives). Assigned fund balance is established by
the Board of Directors through adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for specific
purpose (such as the purchase of capital assets, construction, debt service, or for other
purposes).

Remainder of this page left blank intentionally.

-$9.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance
(continued)

7. Net Position

Net position is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities

and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is divided into three components:

¢ Net investment in capital assets—consist of the historical cost of capital assets less
accumulated depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding that was used to
finance those assets plus deferred outflows of resources less deferred inflows of resources

related to those assets.

e Restricted—consist of assets that are restricted by the Commission's creditors (for
example, through debt covenants), by the state enabling legislation (through restrictions
on shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and state), and by other contributors.

o Unrestricted—all other net position is reported in this category.

8. Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the Commission will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.
restricted bond and grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the
amounts to report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. It is the Commission’s policy to consider restricted - net position to

have been depleted before unrestricted - net position is applied.

9. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until
then. The Commission does not have any deferred outflows of resources as of June 30, 2022.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s)
and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Commission does not have any deferred inflows of resources as of June 30, 2022.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance
(continued)

10. Leases

Lessee: The Commission is a lessee for a noncancellable lease of equipment. The Commission
recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset (lease asset) in the
government-wide financial statements. The Commission recognizes lease liabilities with an
initial value of $5,000 or more. At the commencement of a lease, the Commission initially
measures the lease liability at the present value of payments expected to be made during the
lease term less any lease incentives.

Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments made.
The lease asset is measured at the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, plus
any payments made to the lessor at or before the commencement of the lease term and certain
direct costs. Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful
life.

Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the Commission determines (1) the
discount rate it uses to discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term,
and (3) lease payments.

« The Commission uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When
the interest rate charged by the lessor is not provided and the interest rate cannot be
readily determined, the Commission generally uses its estimated incremental borrowing
rate as the discount rate for leases.

« The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the lease. Lease payments included
in the measurement of the lease liability are composed of fixed payments and purchase
option price that the Commission is reasonably certain to exercise.

The Commission monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its
lease and will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected
to significantly affect the amount of the lease liability. Lease assets are reported with other
capital assets and lease liabilities are reported with long term obligations on the statement of
net position.

Remainder of this page left blank intentionally.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 2-Stewarship, Compliance, and Accountability:

The following procedures are used by the Commission in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements.

1. The Executive Director submits to the Commissioners a proposed operating budget for the fiscal
year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and
means of financing them.

2. Prior to June 30, the budget is legally adopted by the Commissioners.

3. Only the Commissioners can revise the budget.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the
General Fund.

5. All budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with the modified accrual basis of accounting.

6. Any unused budget amounts lapse on June 30.

Note 3-Deposits and Investments:

Deposits: Deposits with banks are covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and
collateralized in accordance with the Virginia Security for Public Deposits Act (the “Act”), Section 2.2-
4400 et. seq. of the Code of Virginia. Under the Act, banks and savings institutions holding public
deposits in excess of the amount insured by the FDIC must pledge collateral to the Commonwealth of
Virginia Treasury Board. Financial Institutions may choose between two collateralization methodologies
and depending upon that choice, will pledge collateral that ranges in the amounts from 50% to 130% of
excess deposits.

Investments: Statutes authorize local governments and other public bodies to invest in obligations of
the United States or agencies thereof, obligations of the Commonwealth of Virginia or political
subdivisions thereof, obligations of the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (World
Bank), the Asian Development Bank, the African Development Bank, “prime quality” commercial paper
that has received at least two of the following ratings: P-1 by Moody’s Investor Service, Inc; A-1 by
Standard and Poor’s; or F1 by Fitch Ratings Inc. (Section 2.2-4502), banker's acceptances, repurchase
agreements, and the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP).

Interest Rate Risk: The Commission has not adopted an investment policy for interest rate risk.
Investments subject to interest rate risk are presented below along with their corresponding maturities.

Investment Maturities (in years)

Investment Type Fair Value 1 Year 1-5 Years

Local Government Investment Pool § 989,301 § 989,301 S -

Totals S 989,301 S 989,301 $ -




ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 3-Deposits and Investments: (Continued)

Credit Risk of Debt Securities: The Commission has not adopted an investment policy for credit risk.
The Commission’s rated debt investments as of June 30, 2022 were rated by Standard and Poor’s rating
scale and the ratings are presented below.

Commission's Rated Debt Investments' Values

Rated Debt Investments Fair Quality Ratings
AAAmM
Local Government Investment Pool $ 989,301

External Investment Pools: The value of the positions in the external investment pools (Local
Government Investment Pool) is the same as the value of the pool shares. As LGIP is not SEC registered,
regulatory oversight of the pool rests with the Virginia State Treasury. LGIP is an amortized cost basis
portfolio. There are no withdrawal limitations or restrictions imposed on participants.

Note 4-Grants Receivable:

The following amount represents payments due from other governmental units at year end:

Amount Due
Due from the Federal Government ) 179,666
Due from the State Government 79,174
Total Grants Receivable S 258,840

Note 5-Long-Term Obligations:

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions of the Commission for the year ended
June 30, 2022.

Balance Balance Amount Due
July 1, 2021 Increases Decreases June 30, 2022 Within One Year
Compensated Absences S 30,993 $ 20,970 $ (23,245) § 28,718 § 21,539
Lease Liabilities 6,552 - (2,114) 4,438 2,125
Total S 37,545 S 20,970 S (25,359) $ 33,156 S 23,664

Beginning balance for the lease was restated from $0 to $6,552, due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 6-Capital Assets:

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciation:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being
depreciated, net:

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Office equipment
Buildings and improvements

Total capital assets being depreciated

Accumulated depreciation:
Office equipment
Buildings and improvements
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Intangible right-to-use assets:
Leased equipment
Less accumulated amortization
Total intangible right-to-use assets, net

Capital assets, net

Balance July 1,
July 1, Restate- 2021 As Ending
Balance ments Restated Increases Decreases Balance
S 113,240 S S 113,240 § - S S 113,240
- - 5,964 5,964
S 113,240 S S 113,240 $§ 5,964 S S 119,204
S 20,928 S $ 20,928 $ 5,186 S 4,340 S 21,774
455,541 455,541 - - 455,541
S 476,469 S S 476,469 S 5,186 S 4,340 S 477,315
S (13,796) S S (13,796) S (1,734) S (4,340) S (11,190)
(355,321) (355,321) (8,766) - (364,087)
S (369,117) S S (369,117) S (10,500) S (4,340) S (375,277)
$ 107,352 $ $ 107,352 $ (5,314) §$ $ 102,038
S $ 6,552 $ 6,552 $ - S $ 6,552
- - (2,112) (2,112)
S S 6,552 S 6,552 $§ (2,112) § S 4,440
$ 220,592 $ 6,552 S§ 227,144 S (7,426) S $ 225,682

Restatement above due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87.

All depreciation expense was charged to the Community Development function in the Statement of

Activities.

Note 7-Allocation of Indirect Costs:

The Commission has entered into various agreements to assist in the management of various projects and
grants. The Commission charges for direct costs incurred plus a portion of indirect costs. Indirect costs
are allocated on the ratio of the individual project’s personnel services, including fringe benefits, to
total personnel, including fringe benefits. The indirect cost rate for the year ended June 30, 2022 was

31.05% and was calculated as follows:

Indirect costs

S

Total direct personnel, including fringe benefits

Indirect cost rate

266,104
856,965

31.05%



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 8-Leases:

On July 22, 2019, the Commission entered into a five-year lease agreement as lessee for the use of
copier equipment. An initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $6,552 during the current fiscal
year due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87. As of June 30, 2022, the value of the lease
liability was $4,438. The Commission is required to make monthly principal and interest payments of
$178. The lease has an interest rate of .48% (the Commission’s incremental borrowing cost). The
equipment is being amortized over the useful life using the straight-line method. The value of the
right-to-use asset as of the end of the current fiscal year was $6,552 and had accumulated amortization
of $2,112.

The future principal and interest payments as of June 30, 2022 were as follows:

For the Year

Ended
June 30, Principal Interest
2022 S 2,125 $ 17
2023 2,135 6
2024 178
Totals S 4,438 S 23

Note 9-Unearned Revenue:

Unearned revenue represents amounts for which asset recognition criteria have been met, but for which
revenue recognition criteria have not been met. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, such
amounts are measurable, but not available. Unearned revenue totaling $340,734 is comprised of the
following:

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds - Unspent Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds received during the current fiscal year totaling $277,034.

Miscellaneous Projects - Funding received in advance and carried over for use in the next fiscal year from
various sources totaling $63,700.

Note 10-Litigation:

At June 30, 2022, there were no matters of litigation involving the Commission which would materially
affect the Commission’s financial position should any court decision on pending matters not be favorable
to the Commission.

Remainder of this page left blank intentionally.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 11-Allocation of Fringe Benefits:

Fringe benefit expenditure is allocated using the percentage of benefits to total personnel services.
Components of fringe benefit expenditure for the year ended June 30, 2022 and the allocation
computation are as follows:

Fringe Benefits:

Health insurance premiums S 137,857
Social security 59,453
Retirement contributions 40,672
Life & disability insurance 9,788
State unemployment insurance 469
Workers compensation premium 776
Total Fringe Benefits S 249,015
Total Personnel Services 744,211
Allocation rate 33.46%

Note 12-Deferred Contribution Plan:

The Commission offers a defined contribution pension plan to employees through MissionSquare
Retirement Governmental Deferred Compensation Plan. The plan provides retirement income and other
deferred benefits to participants. Employer and participant must pay social security tax on the amount
of the deferred compensation. Benefits accrue as follows:

0 - 1 years of service 0% of gross income
1 - 2 years of service 3% of gross income
2 - 3 years of service 4% of gross income
3 - 4 years of service 5% of gross income
4 - 9 years of service 6% of gross income
10 - 20 years of service 8% of gross income
20 + years of service 10% of gross income

All assets are maintained by MissionSquare; therefore, there are no assets accumulated in a trust fund.
The Commission’s required and actual contribution was $40,672 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

Note 13-Contingent Liabilities:

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal and state governments. In the opinion of management, any future
disallowances of current grant program expenditures, if any, would be immaterial.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 14-Risk Management:

The Commission is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Commission
participates with other government entities in a public entity risk pool for their coverage of general
liability, public officials’ liability, property coverage, fidelity/crime coverage and worker’s compensation
coverage through the Virginia Risk Sharing Association (VRSA). Each member of this risk pool jointly and
severally agrees to assume, pay and discharge any liability. The Commission makes contributions to a
designated cash reserve fund out of which expenses of the pool, claims and awards are to be paid. In
the event of a loss, deficit, or depletion of all available excess insurance, the pool may assess all
members in the proportion to which the premium of each bears to the total premiums of all members in
the year in which such deficit occurs. The Commission continues to carry commercial insurance for other
risks of loss. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage
in any of the past three years. The Commission’s insurance coverages are summarized below:

Liability Coverage $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
No Fault Property Damage $10,000

Auto Coverage $1,000,000

Property Coverage $1,716,329

Business Interruption $1,000,000

Fidelity Bond $500,000 per occurrence
Computer Fraud $25,000 per occurrence

Worker's Compensation $1,000,000 per occurrence

Cyber Coverage $1,000,000

Note 15-Implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases:

During the fiscal year, the Commission implemented provisions of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. In
accordance with this standard, a right to use asset with an initial value of $6,552 was recorded in the
financial statements as of July 15t. Such amount was offset by a lease liability totaling $6,552 on that
same date. Accordingly, beginning net position was not impacted by the implementation of this
standard.

Note 16-Upcoming Pronouncements:

Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations, provides a single method of reporting conduit debt
obligations by issuers and eliminates diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by
issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021.

Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability of Payment
Arrangements, addresses issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements.
This Statement also provides guidance for accounting and financial reporting for availability payment
arrangements. The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2022.



ROANOKE VALLEY-ALLEGHANY REGIONAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 (CONTINUED)

Note 16-Upcoming Pronouncements: (Continued)

Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs), (1) defines a
SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a
corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than
subscription payments, including implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures
regarding a SBITA. The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June
15, 2022.

Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, addresses (1) practice issues that have been identified during
implementation and application of certain GASB Statements and (2) accounting and financial reporting
for financial guarantees. The Statement has different effective dates for various sections which range
from April of 2022 through periods starting after June 15, 2023.

Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections - an amendment of GASB Statement No.
62, provides more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information for making
decisions or assessing accountability for accounting changes and error corrections. The requirements of
this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023.

Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences, updates the recognition and measurement guidance for
compensated absences. It aligns the recognition and measurement guidance under a unified model and
amends certain previously required disclosures. The requirements of this Statement are effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023.

Management is currently evaluating the impact these standards will have on the financial statements
when adopted.



Required Supplementary Information

62



Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - General Fund

Exhibit 7

Revenues:

Grants and appropriations:

Federal grants

State grants and appropriations
Local grants and appropriations

Contractual services
Miscellaneous
Interest income

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Community Development:

Salaries

Fringe benefits
Insurance

Supplies

Postage
Subscriptions

Dues

Printing

Training

Telephone

Travel

Legal and accounting
Conferences
Furniture and fixtures
Miscellaneous
Advertising
Recruitment
Meetings

Computer services
Utilities

Contract services
Consultants

Capital outlays
Building maintenance

Operating lease payments

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
S 810,743 § 967,788 $ 710,135 (257,653)
315,857 349,711 304,204 (45,507)
391,544 391,544 381,463 (10,081)
38,204 47,024 44,456 (2,568)
26,637 44,129 14,330 (29,799)
900 900 2,474 1,574
S 1,583,885 § 1,801,096 S 1,457,062 (344,034)
S 810,609 $ 817,482 S 746,486 70,996
290,955 281,209 249,015 32,194
5,000 5,000 4,541 459
21,650 28,782 19,176 9,606
2,100 2,100 606 1,494
1,000 1,000 473 527
14,800 15,084 15,362 (278)
6,150 8,150 1,829 6,321
5,696 5,696 1,289 4,407
9,000 9,000 6,948 2,052
28,576 30,376 11,887 18,489
14,000 18,300 11,720 6,580
11,440 11,643 6,304 5,339
10,500 16,663 11,017 5,646
3,100 3,100 1,434 1,666
27,250 33,675 31,881 1,794
500 500 1,388 (888)
6,000 6,000 7,179 (1,179)
35,056 35,799 36,632 (833)
13,500 13,500 12,371 1,129
4,559 25,159 22,441 2,718
175,000 175,000 96,116 78,884
13,500 13,500 11,150 2,350
25,000 25,000 20,989 4,011
2,114 2,114 2,114 -
27 27 27 -
S 1,537,082 § 1,583,859 $ 1,330,375 253,484
S 46,803 S 217,237 § 126,687 (90,550)
- 1,031,234 1,031,234
S 46,803 S 217,237  § 1,157,921 940,684

GAAP serves as the Commissions budgetary basis of accounting.



Other Supplementary Information

64



Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Schedule of Indirect Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit 8

Salaries S
Fringe Benefits

Audit Fees

Building Maintenance

Computer Services

Conferences

Depreciation Physical Assets
Depreciation Computer Equipment

Furniture and Equipment
Furniture and Equipment Maintenance
Insurance-General

Leases
Legal Fees

Meetings

Postage

Professional Dues
Recruitment
Subscriptions
Supplies

Telephone & Internet
Training

Travel

Utilities

Total Indirect Expenses S

102,592
34,299
11,300
20,989
23,705

1,326

10,241
259

1,511
8,707
4,540

4,722
150

27
596
9,667
1,388
473
7,796
6,948
1,239
1,258
12,371

266,104



o
?

[224} S el S LSt vu'sl S v6r'9 S 6§ soT8L § /99°€ S W00y S [9S€lL § 6L9°LL $ TS0T9  § €6l S 867°09 S 69€LT S ue S 986 S vsv'eL  § 08EL § saunypuadxa 1e3oL
- €1Ey €517 8L5°L €85 T4 1S¥°T 698 16€°6 8€1°97 9€0°61 1667 809°0% 97T'yL 051y v07'92 YL YT (¥91°6) 701997 53500 122.1pu|
- - 0SL - ol - - - 66 9 - 126 0v9 143 LEL°) - 00} 14 116 $90Ua19JU0D
- - 197z - - - - - - 917 LLE 689°1 v9L 411 061°C e 9L ££9°) 090} 19AR1L
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 05 - - - 05 LT
w9 - L9 - 68€ - - - 4 09vT - 9 - - 8 - - 18 1966 sanddng
- - - - - - - - - - 6771 8T - - - - - Sl 878°L Sunuud
- 9 - - 4 - - - - - - - - - - - - - L afeisod
- - - 8L L - - - - - - - - - - - - £EP°L 68T snoaueadsIW
- - 143 - 0T - - - [ - - - - - - - - §15°9 wLL ssunaaw
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0Lz 0Lz 1e597
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 661 661 juawdinb3 B aumuing
- - 00k - 057 - - - - - - 6651 - - 06£ - - 000°c 569G sang
- - oLLY 000°0} 008t (124 S8LG - - - - 000°s - - wile - - 667 9L6°GL1 517B23U02/SIURIINSUOD)
- vEeT 005‘€ pigs 98 9 - - - 145 161 896‘C - - x4% - - 861'S 26T $9D1AI35 J2INdWo)
- - - - x4} - (3454 - 144 - - 080°€Z 99v - €LY 589 - w9y 188°1€ SuisnaApy
- 08p‘c (24444 €L Ly S0L‘) v6L‘L 1oL SKS‘L 06012 885vL 98147 079°T€ 6Ly 1L s ee [ 12981 (z6£°V) 9L'YIT $1youaq asuLl4
- $ OWoL  $ Z¥'99$ 808‘E $ LovL $ 660'S $ OKO'S  $ £60°T $ 8957C  § 5809 S yoe'w S eeu S STre $ 9ggpe $ 0EE‘00) $ SPT'E9 § 699'tS  § (68El)  § 0STWYY $ $95BM pue saLiejes

saunypuadxy

w9 $ 00067 S v9LSTh S piT'sk $ 898°T $ 96701 $ s0z'8k $ /99t S WOy S /9SEML S 6L9°LL $ TG079L  § €T6LLL S 867°09 $ 768087 S TELLL S 9/8°6 S 9ETIEL S T90°vL  § SaNUSAAI Je30L
- - - - 898°C - - - - - - - - - - - - 9% 0€E'Y) 3WODUL SNOBUR))2ISIW
- 00057 - - - 962°01 - - - - - - - - - - - 0916 9k vr awodut 19e13U0)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - YLP'T YLy'T awodul 3s3193u
- - £6L°E yTz'sL - - - 199‘€ - - €LLY) Lze v6T L) 090°Z} L0GPE 959°66 8€6°8Y 0ov1‘80} £9v°18€ SuoANGLIUOD @207
- - 12668 - - - - - 0“0y - - 1961 w®LLL - 69€°LT - - - ¥07'%0€ SUolINQLIUOD 33EIS
w9 S - $ - S - S - N - $ soz'ek S - s - $ L9l S 90679 s - S IhiLEL S 8ET'sy $ 956'81T $ 95966 § sEe'sy - $ SELoL S 5U01INGLIIUOD |eJapad
1SaNUAAY
U5 W VARAM §333l01d Remang sdiysiosuods  Rypoqny UBls3q  UOREuIpioo) BUISNOH v Reg SUORNOSIPRY Suell ¥dS d k44 wi SuoneIsdo el
Aeq 10q1y 1euoisay JaAry Y Jnwwo)  puegpeoig  Auiqow  axig Jeuoiday VA duv aeadesay) Ld¥aA Ld¥aA 10GA 10GA va3 ouv 1eJaua9
Aunwwo)

2707 ‘0€ dunr papu3 Jeaj ay3 104
123f01d Aq uorjedo)y 350D
D Jeuotday Aueysal|y-Aajie ayoueoy




Exhibit 10

Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - ARC
For the Period of January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021

Appalachian Regional Commission
Contract No.: VA-711-E-C48-R1-18

Revenues:
Federal grant contributions S 59,077
Local contributions 59,077
Total revenues S 118,154

Expenditures:

Salaries and wages S 63,907
Fringe benefits 23,446
Temporary Labor 544
Indirect costs 30,257
Total expenditures S 118,154
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures S -




COMPLIANCE SECTION

68



RoBiNsON, FARMER, Cox AssociaTes, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

CPAs | CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Members of the Board
Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission
Roanoke, Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards,
and Commissions, issued by the Auditor of Public Accounts of the Commonwealth of Virginia, the financial
statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional
Commission as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated August 18, 2022.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Roanoke Valley -
Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional Commission’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Roanoke Valley - Alleghany Regional
Commission’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CQOW %w«u, (op Mrsociaks.

Blacksburg, Virginia
August 18, 2022



	0. Exec.Committee Meeting Oct 2022 memo (002)
	1. DRAFT MINUTES OF THE RVARC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING ON AUGUST 25 2022
	2. RVARC Letter to those charged with governance
	3. RVARC Financial Report 06.30.22



